
Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 5103 PM 

To: Adam Teitzman 

Cc: Beth Salak; Patrick Wiggins; Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein; Michael Cooke; Dale Mailhot; Roberta 
Bass; Mary Anne Helton; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Lorena Holey; 
Larry Harris; Bridget Groom; Ann Cole; Betty Ashby; Mary Bane ,:< 3 Subject: RE: Request to make Oral Modification 1-17 

r-2 _-- 

Approved. 

From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 5:08 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Beth Salak; Patrick Wiggins; Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein; Michael Cooke; Dale Mailhot; Roberta Bass; Mary 
Anne Helton; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill 
Subject: Request to make Oral Modification 

Dr. Bane, 

Staff would like to request permission to modify Item 8 (Docket No. 000121C-TP) at next Tuesday’s Agenda 
(October 23) , as shown in type and strike below. The modification is to Issue 2 (Close Docket Issue) of the 
recommendation. 

The recommendation addresses revisions to Verizon’s Performance Assessment Plan. As filed, staff is 
not recommending that a Proposed Agency Action Order be issued because interested persons had 15 days to 
file objections to Verizon’s proposed revisions and none were received by the Commission. 

However, upon further review of the Joint Settlement Agreement approved by the Commission, staff noted that 
the Agreement actually requires the Commission to issues a Proposed Agency Action approving the proposed 
revisions. Accordingly, staff would like to modify Issue 2 to require issuance of a Proposed Agency Action if the 
Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue 1. This will allow interested persons an additional 21 days 
to object to proposed revisions to Verizon’s Performance Assessment Plan. 

If no person whose substantial interests are affected files a protest within 21 days of the 
issuance date of the Order, the Order should become final upon the issuance of a 
Consummating Order. Thereafter, this docket should remain open for the Commission to 
conduct periodic reviews of Verizon’s Performance Measurement Plan and to complete any 
initial third-party audit outlined in Order No. PSC-03-0761-PAA-TP. 

Verizon has been notified of this requested modification 

Thank you, 
Adam 

10/22/2007 


